South Carolina
Workplace Laws:

Notice to Employees

THE STATE: Under the South Carolina Occupational Safety
and Health Act, the state is responsible for the enforcement
of occupational safety and health standards in all workplac-
es, both public and private, within South Carolina. However,
longshoring, shipbuilding, ship repairing and shipbreak-

ing operations covered by the Longshoremen and Harbor
Workers’ Compensation Act, as amended, remain under
federal jurisdiction.

EMPLOYERS: Each employer shall furnish to employees
employment and a place of employment which are free from
recognized hazards that are causing, or likely to cause,
death or physical harm to his employees, and shall comply
with occupational safety and health standards promulgated
by the Director of Labor, Licensing and Regulation (LLR).
Employers must report to OSHA all work-related fatalities
within 8 hours, and all inpatient hospitalizations, amputa-
tions, and losses of an eye within 24 hours. Reporting may
be accomplished by telephone at (803) 896-7672 or in
person at 121 Executive Center Drive, Suite 230, Columbia,
SC 29211.

EMPLOYEES: Each employee shall comply with occupa-
tional safety and health standards and all rules, regulations
and orders issued by the director of Labor, Licensing and
Regulation which are applicable to his own actions and
conduct.

Any employee or representative may request an inspec-
tion of place or site of employment. Any employee may file
a complaint, either verbally or in writing. Complaint forms
and filing information may be found on our website or will be
provided, upon request, by the South Carolina Department
of Labor, Licensing and Regulation.

Employers and employees have the right to participate in
inspections by means of bringing to the attention of the
inspecting officer possible violations which exist in their
area of work and the right to participate in the walk-around
inspection. The inspecting officer shall have the right to
determine the number of persons participating in the walk-
around inspection.

Under state law, when the authorized representative of the
employees accompanies the inspecting officer during a
walk-around inspection, he shall not suffer any loss of wag-
es or other benefits which would normally accrue to him.

Where there is no authorized representative, the inspecting
officer will consult with a reasonable number of employees
concerning matters of safety and health in the workplace.

DISCRIMINATION: State and federal laws prohibit dis-
crimination against any employee if he files a complaint
or causes any proceeding under or related to this Act or is
aboult to testify in any such proceedings or because of the
exercise by any employee on behalf of himself or others of

Employment Discrimination

South Carolina and federal laws prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, sex, age, religion, color, national ori-
gin and disability. You also have the right to be free from discrimination for medical needs arising from pregnancy,

childbirth, or related medical conditions.

If you feel that you have been discriminated against because of these, contact the:

South Carolina Human Affairs Commission
1026 Sumter Street, Suite 101, Columbia, SC 29201
Phone: 803-737-7800 or 1-800-521-0725

any right afforded under state and federal law. The director
of Labor, Licensing and Regulation or the nearest federal
OSHA offices must be notified within thirty (30) days after
such discriminatory act occurs. State and local government
employees should file such complaints with the director of
SC Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation. A pub-
lic sector employee believing that he has been discharged
or otherwise discriminated against by any person in viola-
tion of Section 41-15-510 may proceed with a civil action
pursuant to the provisions contained in Chapter 27, Title 8.

CITATIONS: Citations listing the alleged violations during
an inspection will be mailed to the employer with reason-
able promptness. State law requires such citations be
promptly posted at appropriate places for employee infor-
mation for three days, or until the violations are corrected,
whichever is later, to warn employees of dangers that may
exist.

PENALTIES: An employer may be assessed a penalty up
to $7,000 dollars for a non-serious violation.

An employer who receives a citation for a serious violation
may be assessed a penalty up to $7,000 dollars for each
such violation.

Any employer who willfully violates an occupational safety
and health rule or regulation may be assessed a penalty not
more than $70,000 for each violation.

Any employer who willfully violates an occupational safety
and health rule or regulation and the violation causes death
to an employee shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor
and, upon conviction, be punished by fine, imprisonment or
both.

For more information, contact:

South Carolina Department of

Labor, Licensing and Regulation
Office of OSHA Compliance
PO Box 11329, Columbia, SC 29211-1329

803-896-7665, http://www.scosha.llronline.com/

Under a plan approved November 30, 1972 by the U.S. De-
partment of Labor, Occupational Safety and Health Admin-
istration (OSHA), the State of South Carolina is providing
job safety and health protection for workers throughout the
State. Federal OSHA will monitor the operation of this plan
to assure that continued approval is merited. Any person
may make a complaint regarding the state administration

of this plan directly to the Regional Office of OSHA, U.S.
Department of Labor, 61 Forsyth Street SW, Room 6T50,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303.

www.schac.sc.gov

Safety and Health Protection on the Job Workers’ Compensation

If you are injured on the job, you should:

1. Notify your employer at once. You can't receive
benefits unless your employer knows you're
injured.

2. Tell the doctor your employer sends you to that
you're covered by Workers’ Comp.

3. Notify the Workers’ Comp. provider in the box
below or the Worker’s Comp. Commission at
803-737-5700 if you experience undue delays or
problems with your claim.

Workers’ Compensation:

1. Pays 100% of your medical bills and some
other expenses.

2. Compensates you for 66 2/3% of your salary,
limited to the maximum wage set by law, if you
are unable to work for more than seven calendar
days.

We are operating under and subject to the SC
Workers’ Compensation Act. In case of acci-
dental injury or death to an employee, the injured
employee, or someone acting in his or her behalf,
must give immediate notice to the employer or
general authorized agent. Failure to give such
immediate notice may be the cause of serious
delay in the payment of compensation to the
injured employee or his or her dependents and
may result in failure to receive any compensation
benefits under the law.

SC Workers’ Compensation Commission
PO Box 1715, Columbia, SC 29202-1715
803-737-5700, www.WcCC.SC.gov

For more information, contact:
+SC Dept. of Labor, Licensing and Regulations,
803-896-4380, www.llronline.com

+SC Department of Employment and Workforce,
803-737-2400, www.dew.sc.gov

+SC Human Affairs Commission,
803-737-7800, 1-800-521-0725,

www.schac.sc.gov

+SC Workers Compensation Commission,
803-737-5700, www.wcc.Sc.gov

THIS NOTICE MUST BE POSTED
CONSPICUQUSLY.

This poster is free of charge to all SC employers
by contacting one of the agencies above.
August 2018

Payment of Wages, Child Labor and Right-to-Work Laws

Payment of Wages Act
When an employee is hired, the employer must notify the
employee in writing of:
« the wages agreed upon
« the normal hours the employee will work
« the time and place wages will be paid
« the deductions an employer may make from wages,
including insurance

Changes to these terms must be in writing at least seven
(7) calendar days before they become effective.

Employers must pay employees all wages due each pay
period.

Employers must also give employees an itemized state-
ment showing gross pay and all deductions made each
pay period and maintain records of wages paid for three
years.

Employers who violate the Payment of Wages Act are
subject to a civil penalty of $100 for each violation. Em-
ployees can recover up to three times the full amount of
unpaid wages, costs, and attorney’s fees in a civil action.

To report a suspected violation, or for recordkeeping or
other questions involving the Payment of Wages Act, or
to order a copy of the Payment of Wages Act, please
contact the Office of Wages and Child Labor at the ad-
dress and number listed below.

Child Labor
No employer in this state shall engage in any oppressive
child labor practices. Oppressive child labor includes
employment of any minor in any occupation declared
by the director of Labor, Licensing and Regulation to be
particularly hazardous or detrimental to the health or well
being of minors. Oppressive child labor also includes
employment of minors who are 14 or 15 years old under
the following conditions:
* During school hours
 Before 7 a.m. or after 7 p.m. (9 p.m. during the period
of summer break of the school district in which the
minor resides)
* More than 18 hours during school weeks

» More than 3 hours on school days
» More than 40 hours in non-school weeks
» More than 8 hours on non-school days

For details involving child labor provisions, please con-
tact the Office of Wages and Child Labor at:

SC Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation
Office of Wages and Child Labor

PO Box 11329, Columbia, SC 29211-1329

Phone: 803-896-4470, www.llronline.com

Right-to-Work

The right to work of a person in South Carolina can-

not be denied, interfered with, or abridged because the
person belongs - or does not belong - to a labor union.
An employer, labor organization, or other person who
violates a worker’s rights under these provisions is

guilty of a misdemeanor, and, upon conviction, must be
punished by imprisonment for not less than 10 days nor
more than 30 days, a fine of not less than $1,000 but not
more than $10,000, or both. In addition, the employer,
labor organization, or other person is subject to a lawsuit
by the aggrieved worker. For more information call (803)
896-4470.

Immigrant Worker

The South Carolina lllegal Immigration and Reform Act
requires all employers to verify the legal status of new
employees and prohibits employment of any worker who
is not legally in this country and authorized to work.

After July 1, 2009, all businesses in South Carolina are
imputed a South Carolina employment license which
permits an employer to hire employees. The imputed
employment license remains in effect as long as the
business abides by the law.

Effective January 1, 2012, all South Carolina employers
are required to enroll in the U.S. Department of Home-
land Security’s E-Verify program and verify the status
of new employees within three business days, using
E-Verify. Failure to use E-Verify to verify new hires will
result in probation for the employer or suspension/revo-
cation of the employer’s business licenses.

Unemployment Insurance

This establishment may be covered by the S.C. Employment and Workforce Law.

If you become unemployed, contact your local SC Works center for assistance with employment opportunities. If no
job is immediately available, you may be eligible for unemployment insurance. If only part time work is available, you
may be eligible for partial benefits. Apply online anytime, anywhere at https://scuihub.dew.sc.gov/CSS/

A guide to applying for unemployment benefits can be found at https://dew.sc.gov/individuals/apply-for-benefits

Workers Pay No Part of the Cost for Unemployment Insurance

Unemployment Insurance Tax:

Often unemployed workers tell us that unemployment insurance is due them “because they have paid for it.” In South
Carolina, employees do not fund unemployment insurance through deductions from pay. Employers fund unemploy-

ment insurance through tax contributions.

Social Security Tax

Don't confuse unemployment insurance with old age, survivors and disability insurance. The amount deducted from
your wages as Social Security is your contribution to old-age, survivors and disability insurance. The employer con-
tributes an equal amount, in addition to his payment of the full unemployment insurance tax.

If you have lost your job due to domestic violence, there is a possibility you may be eligible for unemployment

insurance benefits.


http://www.scosha.llronline.com/
http://www.llronline.com
http://www.dew.sc.gov
www.schac.sc.gov
http://www.wcc.sc.gov
http://www.llronline.com
http://www.wcc.sc.gov
www.schac.sc.gov

SOUTH CAROLINA HUMAN AFFAIRS LAW
PROHIBITS EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION

Under state law an employer may not discriminate against you on the bases of: Race, Color,
National Origin, Religion, Age (40+) or Disability, Sex (Including pregnancy, childbirth, or related

medical conditions, sexual orientation, or gender identity).

The South Carolina Human Affairs Commission (SCHAC) enforces state and federal laws that protect
employees and applicants from employment discrimination.

Examples of lllegal Employment Practices
All aspects of employment including:
e Failure to hire or promote
e Pay (Unequal wages or compensation) or Benefits
e Failure to provide reasonable accommodation due to:
o adisability
o sincerely held religious belief, observance, or practice.
0 pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical condition, including, but not limited to, lactation.
Unlawful Discipline/Demotion/Suspension
Retaliation or conduct, that might reasonably discourage someone from:
0 opposing discrimination
o filing a charge
O or participating in an investigation or proceeding
Applying different terms and conditions of employment
Harassment including:
o unwelcome verbal or physical conduct or Intimidation

Enforcement is pursuant to SC Code Ann. § 1-13-90. For a full list of unlawful employment actions in this State, please refer to SC Code Ann.
§§ 1-13-80 & 41-1-130.



How to report unlawful discrimination:

If you believe discrimination has occurred, contact the South Carolina Human Affairs
Commission.

e Complete a questionnaire:
0 Online at https://schac.sc.qgov
o Call us at (803) 737-7800 or Toll-Free at 1-800-521-0725
0 In person or mail to:
1026 Sumter Street, Suite 101
Columbia, SC 29201
e You must file a formal complaint to launch an investigation.
e There are strict time limits for filing charges of employment discrimination. To preserve the ability to act on
your behalf and to protect your right to file a private lawsuit, should you ultimately need to, you should contact
the SC Human Affairs Commission promptly when discrimination is suspected.

Employers including state agencies, local governments (as employers), educational institutions (as
employers), and local subdivision thereof, shall POST, KEEP POSTED, AND MAINTAINED IN

CONSPICUOUS PLACES UPON THEIR PREMISES, where notices to employees and applicants are
customarily posted.

The mission of the SC Human Affairs Commission is to eliminate and prevent unlawful discrimination in: Employment on
the bases of Race, Color, National Origin, Religion, Sex (including pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical condition,
sexual orientation, or gender identity), Age (40+), or disability; Housing on the bases of: Race, Color, National Origin,
Religion, Sex, Familial Status or Disability; Public Accommodations on the bases of: Race, Color, National Origin or
Religion.

South Carolina Human Affairs Commission
1026 Sumter Street, Suite 101
Columbia, SC 29201
www.schac.sc.gov

Phone: (803) 737-7800 Toll-Free: 1-800-521-0725
(Revised 11/14/2022)


https://schac.sc.gov/

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IS THELAW

It is against the law for this recipient of Federal financial assistance to discriminate on the following
bases: against any individual in the United States, on the basis of race, color, religion, sex (including
pregnancy, childbirth, and related medical conditions, sex stereotyping, transgender status, and
gender identity), national origin (including limited English proficiency), age, disability, or political
affiliation or belief, or, against any beneficiary of, applicant to, or participant in programs financially
assisted under Title | of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, on the basis of the individual’s
citizenship status or participation in any WIOA Title I-financially assisted program or activity.

The recipient must not discriminate in any of the following areas: deciding who will be admitted, or
have access, to any WIOA Title I-financially assisted program or activity; providing opportunities in,
or treating any person with regard to, such a program or activity; or making employment decisions in
the administration of, or in connection with, such a program or activity.

Recipients of federal financial assistance must take reasonable steps to ensure that communications
with individuals with disabilities are as effective as communications with others. This means that,
upon request and at no cost to the individual, recipients are required to provide appropriate auxiliary
aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities.

WHAT 1O DO IF YOU BELIEVE YOU HAVE EXPERIENCED DISCRIMINATION

If you think that you have been subjected to discrimination under a WIOA Title I-financially assisted
program or activity, you may file a complaint within 180 days from the date of the alleged violation
with either: the recipient’'s Equal Opportunity Officer (or the person whom the recipient has
designated for this purpose);

Office of Equal Opportunity, S.C. Department of Employment and Workforce,
P.O. Box 908, Columbia, SC 29202

or

Director, Civil Rights Center (CRC), U.S. Department of Labor
200 Constitution Avenue NW, Room N-4123, Washington, DC 20210
or electronically as directed on the CRC website at www.dol.gov/crc.

If you file your complaint with the recipient, you must wait either until the recipient issues a written
Notice of Final Action, or until 90 days have passed (whichever is sooner), before filing with the Civil
Rights Center (see address above). If the recipient does not give you a written Notice of Final Action
within 90 days of the day on which you filed your complaint, you may file a complaint with CRC
before receiving that Notice. However, you must file your CRC complaint within 30 days of the 90-day
deadline (in other words, within 120 days after the day on which you filed your complaint with the
recipient). If the recipient does give you a written Notice of Final Action on your complaint, but you
are dissatisfied with the decision or resolution, you may file a complaint with CRC. You must file your
CRC complaint within 30 days of the date on which you received the Notice of Final Action.


http://www.dol.gov/crc

SC Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation (LLR)

Required Work Place Poster

SC Labor Law Abstract

Payment of Wages Act

When an employee is hired, the employer must notify the employee in
writing of:
+ the wages agreed upon
+ the normal hours the employee will work
+ thetime and place wages will be paid
+ the deductions an employer may make from wages, including insurance

Changes to these terms must be in writing at least seven (7) calendar days
before they become effective.

Employers must pay employees all wages due each pay period. Employers
must also give employees an itemized statement showing gross pay and all
deductions made each pay period and maintain records of wages paid for three
years.

Employers who violate the Payment of Wages Act are subject to a civil
penalty of $100 for each violation. Employees can recover up to three times the
full amount of unpaid wages, costs, and attorney’s fees in a civil action.

To report a suspected violation, or for recordkeeping or other questions
involving the Payment of Wages Act, or to order a copy of the Payment of
Wages Act, please contact the Office of Wages and Child Labor at the address
and number listed below.

Child Labor

No employer in this State shall engage in any oppressive child labor practices.
Oppressive child labor includes employment of any minor in any occupation
declared by the Director of Labor, Licensing and Regulation to be particularly
hazardous or detrimental to the health or well being of minors. Oppressive child
labor also includes employment of minors who are 14 or 15 years old under the
following conditions:

*  During school hours

+  Before 7 a.m. or after 7 p.m. (9 p.m. during the period of summer break of
the school district in which the minorresides)

+  More than 18 hours during school weeks

+  More than 3 hours on school days

+  More than 40 hours in non-school weeks

+  More than 8 hours on non-school days

For details involving child labor provisions, please contact the Office of
Wages and Child Labor at the address and number listed below.

SC LLR - Office of Wages and Child Labor

P.O. Box 11329

Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1329
(803)-896-4470
www.lIronline.com

Right-to-Work

The right to work of a person in South Carolina cannot be denied,
interfered with, or abridged because the person belongs — or does not belong —
to a labor union. An employer, labor organization, or other person who violates
a worker's rights under these provisions is guilty of a misdemeanor, and, upon
conviction, must be punished by imprisonment for not less than ten days nor
more than thirty days, a fine of not less than one thousand dollars but not more
than ten thousand dollars, or both. In addition, the employer, labor
organization, or other person is subject to a lawsuit by the aggrieved worker.
For more information, call803-896-4470.

Immigrant Worker

The “South Carolina lllegal Immigration and Reform Act” requires all
employers to verify the legal status of new employees and prohibits
employment of any worker who is not legally in this country and authorized to
work.

After July 1, 2009, all businesses in South Carolina are imputed a South
Carolina employment license which permits an employer to hire employees.
The imputed employment license remains in effect as long as the business
abides by the law.

Effective January 1, 2012, all South Carolina employers are required to
enroll in the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify program and
verify the status of new employees within three business days, using E-Verify.
Failure to use E-Verify to verify new hires will result in probation for the
employer or suspension/revocation of the employer’s business licenses.

Safety and Health Protection on the Job

The State:

Under the South Carolina Occupational Safety and Health Act, the State is
responsible for the enforcement of occupational safety and health standards in
all workplaces, both public and private, within the state of South Carolina.
However, longshoring, shipbuilding, ship repairing and shipbreaking operations
covered by the Longshoremen and Harbor Workers’ Compensation Act, as
amended, remain under federal jurisdiction.

Employers:

Each employer shall furnish to each of his employees employment and a
place of employment which are free from recognized hazards that are causing
or are likely to cause death or physical harm to his employees, and shall
comply with occupational safety and health standards promulgated by the
Director of LLR. Employers must report to OSHA all work-related fatalities
within 8 hours, and all inpatient hospitalizations, amputations, and losses of an
eye within 24 hours. Reporting may be accomplished by telephone at
(803)896-7672 or in person at 121 Executive Center Drive, Suite 230,
Columbia, SC 29211.

Employees:

Each employee shall comply with occupational safety and health
standards and all rules, regulations and orders issued by the director of Labor,
Licensing and Regulation which are applicable to his own actions and conduct.

Any employee or his representative may request an inspection of his place
or site of employment. Any employee may file a complaint, either verbally or in
writing. Complaint forms and filing information may be found on our website or
will be provided, upon request, by the South Carolina Department of Labor,
Licensing and Regulation.

Employers and employees have the right to participate in inspections by
means of bringing to the attention of the inspecting officer possible violations
which exist in their area of work and the right to participate in the walk-around
inspection. The inspecting officer shall have the right to determine the number
of persons participating in the walk-around inspection.

Under state law, when the authorized representative of the employees
accompanies the inspecting officer during a walk-around inspection, he shall
not suffer any loss of wages or other benefits which would normally accrue to
him.

Where there is no authorized representative, the inspecting officer will
consult with a reasonable number of employees concerning matters of safety
and health in the workplace.

Discrimination:

State and federal laws prohibit discrimination against any employee if he
files a complaint or causes any proceeding under or related to this Act or is
about to testify in any such proceedings or because of the exercise by any
employee on behalf of himself or others of any right afforded under state and
federal law. The Director of Labor, Licensing and Regulation or the nearest
federal OSHA offices must be notified within thirty (30) days after such
discriminatory act occurs. State and local government employees should file
such complaints with the Director, South Carolina Department of Labor,
Licensing and Regulation. A public sector employee believing that he has been
discharged or otherwise discriminated against by any person in violation of
Section 41-15-510 may proceed with a civil action pursuant to the provisions
contained in Chapter 27, Title 8.

Citations:

Citations listing the alleged violations during an inspection will be mailed
to the employer with reasonable promptness. State law requires such citations
be promptly posted at appropriate places for employee information for three (3)
days, or until the violations are corrected, whichever is later, to warn
employees of dangers that may exist.

Penalties:

An employer may be assessed a penalty up to seven thousand ($7,000)
dollars for a non-serious violation.

An employer who receives a citation for a serious violation may be
assessed a penalty up to seven thousand ($7,000) dollars for each such
violation.

Any employer who willfully violates an occupational safety and health rule
or regulation may be assessed a penalty not more than seventy thousand
dollars ($70,000) for each violation.

Any employer who willfully
violates an occupational safety and
health rule or regulation and the
violation causes death to an
employee shall be deemed guilty of a
misdemeanor and, upon conviction,
be punished by fine, imprisonment or
both.

Under a plan approved November 30, 1972 by the U.S. Department of
Labor, Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA), the State of
South Carolina is providing job safety and health protection for workers
throughout the State. Federal OSHA will monitor the operation of this plan to
assure that continued approval is merited. Any person may make a complaint
regarding the State administration of this plan directly to the Regional Office of
OSHA, U.S. Department of Labor, 61 Forsyth Street S.W., Room 6T50,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303.

For more information, contact:

SC LLR - Office of OSHA Compliance
P.O. Box 11329

Columbia, South Carolina 29211 - 1329
(803) 896-7665
www.scosha.llronline.com

Last Updated: July 2018


http://www.scosha.llronline.com/
http://www.llronline.com/

February 20, 2014

South Carolina
Workers’ Compensation

Workers’ Compensation Compliance Poster

We are operating under and If you are injured on the job, Workers’ Compensation
subject to the South Carolina you should: Provider Name
Workers’ Compensation Act

1. Notify your employer at once. You
cannot receive benefits unless your

I f accidental inj death t o
nicase ol accidental ijury or death 1o an employer knows you are injured.

employee, the injured employee, or
someone acting in his or her behalf, must
give immediate notice to the employer or
general authorized agent. Failure to give
such immediate notice may be the cause of
serious delay 1in the payment of : , . ili

compensation to the injured eriployee or 3 NOtlfy thq Workers : Compensation Mailing Address
his or her dependents and may result in Provider listed on this poster or the

failure to receive any compensation (Sjouth . Carohga ) Workers ¢
benefits under the law. ompensation ommission a

803.737.5700 if you experience
undue delays or problems with your

2. Tell the doctor your employer sends
you to that you are covered by
workers’ compensation.

Workers’ Compensation:

claim.
o . :
1. Pays 100% of your medical bills and Claims Telephone Number
some other expenses. South Carofirm
2. Compensates you for 66 2/3% of your Workers’ Compensation Commission
salary, limited to the maximum wage set P.O. Box 1715, 1333 Main Street, Suite 500
by law, if you are unable to work for Columbia, S.C. 29202-1715
more than seven (7) calendar days. 803-737-5700

WWW.WCC.SC.Z0V



http://www.wcc.sc.gov/

Notice to Employees: Availability of Unemployment Compensation

Employees in this establishment are covered under
the South Dakota Reemployment Assistance (RA)
law. Benefits are available to workers who become
unemployed or whose working hours are reduced to
less than full-time, if they are:

e Able to work,

e Available for full-time work, and

e Meet certain eligibility requirements.

Employees who voluntarily quit without good cause,
are discharged or suspended for misconduct, or
refuse to accept suitable work may be denied
benefits.

You may file an RA claim in the first week
employment ends or hours are reduced.

To file a claim online, visit sd.gov/rabenefits 24 hours a day, seven days
a week.

To file a claim by phone, call the Claims Call Center at 605.626.3179,
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. to 4:20 p.m. (Central Time). Applicants
with speech or hearing impairments can call 711 or 800.877.1113.

You will need to provide the following information for DLR to process
your claim:

Full legal name

Social Security Number

Driver’s license number or State ID number

Employment history for the last 18 months

Authorization to work (if you are not a U.S. citizen or resident)

If you have questions about the status of your RA claim, you can call the Customer Service Center at 605.626.2452, email

DLRRAClaims@state.sd.us or log in to your account.

PLEASE POST THIS NOTICE IN A VISIBLE PLACE.

Reemployment Assistance Division
420 S Roosevelt St | PO Box 4730
Aberdeen, SD 57402-4730

REV 02/2024

Notice to Employees: Availability of Unemployment Compensation

Employees in this establishment are covered under
the South Dakota Reemployment Assistance (RA)
law. Benefits are available to workers who become
unemployed or whose working hours are reduced to
less than full time, if they are:

e Able to work,

e Available for full-time work, and

o Meet certain eligibility requirements.

Employees who voluntarily quit without good cause,
are discharged or suspended for misconduct, or
refuse to accept suitable work may be denied
benefits.

You may file an RA claim in the first week
employment ends or hours are reduced.

To file a claim online, visit sd.gov/rabenefits 24 hours a day, seven days
a week.

To file a claim by phone, call the Claims Call Center at 605.626.3179,
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. to 4:20 p.m. (Central Time). Applicants
with speech or hearing impairments can call 711 or 800.877.1113.

You will need to provide the following information for DLR to process
your claim:

Full legal name

Social Security Number

Driver’s license number or State ID number

Employment history for the last 18 months

Authorization to work (if you are not a U.S. citizen or resident)

If you have questions about the status of your RA claim, you can call the Customer Service Center at 605.626.2452, email

DLRRAClaims@state.sd.us or log in to your account.

PLEASE POST THIS NOTICE IN A VISIBLE PLACE.

Reemployment Assistance Division
420 S Roosevelt St | PO Box 4730
Aberdeen, SD 57402-4730

REV 02/2024
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Ogeysiinta Shaqaalaha: Helitaanka Magdhawga Shaqo La'aanta

Shagaalaha xaruntan ku jira waxay hoos yimaadaan
sharciga Caawimaadda Dib-ushaqgaalaysiinta (RA) ee
South Dakota. Faa'iidooyinka ayaa heli kara
shagaalaha noqday shaqo la'aan ama saacadaha
shagada laga dhigay wax ka yar wakhtiga buuxa,
haddii ay yihiin:

e Awood u leh inuu shageeyo,

e Loo heli karo shago wagqti-buuxa ah, iyo

e Buuxi shuruudaha u-galmitaanka qaarkood.

Shaqaalaha si iskood ah shagada uga tago sabab
la'aan, laga saaro ama looga joojiyo anshax-xumo,
ama diida inuu agbalo shagada ku habboon waxaa
laga yaabaa in loo diido dheefaha.

Waxaad xereyn kartaa sheegashada RA
toddobaadka ugu horreeya shagada dhammaato
ama saacadaha la dhimay.

Si aad u xareyso sheegasho si onlayn ah, boogo sd.gov/rabenefits 24 saac
maalintii, todobada maalmood ee todobaadka.

Si aad telefoon ugu xarayso sheegasho, wac Xarunta Wicista sheegashada
605.626.3179, Isniin ilaa Jimce, 8 subaxnimo ilaa 4:20 galabnimo. (Wagtiga
Dhexe). Codsadayaasha hadalka ama maqalka naafada ah waxay wici karaan 711
ama 800.877.1113.

Waxaad u baahan doontaa inaad bixiso macluumaadka soo socda DLR si aad
usameyso sheegashadaada:
e Magac buuxa oo sharci ah
e Lambarka Sooshiyaal Sikiyuuritiga
e Lambarka shatiga darawalnimada ama lambarka agoonsiga Gobolka
e Taariikhda shagada ee 18 bilood ee la soo dhaafay
e Ogolaanshaha shagada (haddii aadan ahayn muwaadin Maraykan ah
ama degane)

Haddii aad hayso su'aalo ku saabsan heerka sheegashadaada RA, waxaad ka wici kartaa Xarunta Adeegga Macmiilka
605.626.2452, iimayl u dir DLRRAClaims@state.sd.us, ama gal akoonkaaga.

FADLAN KU DHEJI OGAYSIISKAN MEEL MUUQATA.
(PLEASE POST THIS NOTICE IN A VISIBLE PLACE.)

Reemployment Assistance Division
420 S Roosevelt St | PO Box 4730
Aberdeen, SD 57402-4730
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Ogeysiinta Shaqaalaha: Helitaanka Magdhawga Shaqo La'aanta

Shagaalaha xaruntan ku jira waxay hoos yimaadaan
sharciga Caawimaadda Dib-ushagaalaysiinta (RA) ee
South Dakota. Faa'iidooyinka ayaa heli kara
shaqgaalaha nogday shaqgo la'aan ama saacadaha
shaqgada laga dhigay wax ka yar wakhtiga buuxa,
haddii ay yihiin:

e Awood u leh inuu shageeyo,

e Loo heli karo shago waqti-buuxa ah, iyo

e Buuxi shuruudaha u-gqalmitaanka qaarkood.

Shaqaalaha si iskood ah shagada uga tago sabab
la'aan, laga saaro ama looga joojiyo anshax-xumo,
ama diida inuu agbalo shaqada ku habboon waxaa
laga yaabaa in loo diido dheefaha.

Waxaad xereyn kartaa sheegashada RA
toddobaadka ugu horreeya shagada dhammaato
ama saacadaha la dhimay.

Si aad u xareyso sheegasho si onlayn ah, booqo sd.gov/rabenefits 24 saac
maalintii, todobada maalmood ee todobaadka.

Si aad telefoon ugu xarayso sheegasho, wac Xarunta Wicista sheegashada
605.626.3179, Isniin ilaa Jimce, 8 subaxnimo ilaa 4:20 galabnimo. (Wagtiga
Dhexe). Codsadayaasha hadalka ama maqalka naafada ah waxay wici karaan 711
ama 800.877.1113.

Waxaad u baahan doontaa inaad bixiso macluumaadka soo socda DLR si aad
usameyso sheegashadaada:
e Magac buuxa oo sharci ah
e Lambarka Sooshiyaal Sikiyuuritiga
e Lambarka shatiga darawalnimada ama lambarka agoonsiga Gobolka
e Taariikhda shagada ee 18 bilood ee la soo dhaafay
e Ogolaanshaha shagada (haddii aadan ahayn muwaadin Maraykan ah
ama degane)

Haddii aad hayso su'aalo ku saabsan heerka sheegashadaada RA, waxaad ka wici kartaa Xarunta Adeegga Macmiilka
605.626.2452, iimayl u dir DLRRAClaims@state.sd.us, ama gal akoonkaaga.

FADLAN KU DHEJI OGAYSIISKAN MEEL MUUQATA.
(PLEASE POST THIS NOTICE IN A VISIBLE PLACE.)

Reemployment Assistance Division
420 S Roosevelt St | PO Box 4730
Aberdeen, SD 57402-4730
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Aviso a los trabajadores: Disponibilidad de la Compensacion por Desempleo

Los empleados de este establecimiento estan cubiertos
por la ley de Dakota del Sur de Asistencia de
Reintegracion Laboral (RA por sus siglas en inglés). Estos
beneficios estan disponibles para los trabajadores que
gueden desempleados o cuyas horas de trabajo se
reduzcan a menos de tiempo completo, si es que:

e Son capaces de trabajar,

e Estan disponibles para el trabajo a tiempo

completo, y

e Cumplen con ciertos requisitos de elegibilidad.

Se pueden denegar estos beneficios a los empleados que
renuncien voluntariamente sin causa justificada, sean
despedidos o suspendidos por mala conducta o se
nieguen a aceptar un trabajo adecuado.

Se puede presentar una solicitud de RA en la primera
semana en que el empleo termina o se reducen las
horas.

Para presentar una solicitud en linea, dirijase a sd.gov/rabenefits las 24
horas del dia, los siete dias de la semana.

Para presentar una solicitud por teléfono, llame a la central telefénica
al 605.626.3179, de lunes a viernes, de 8 a.m. a 4:20 p.m. (Hora
Central). Los solicitantes con problemas de habla y audicién pueden
llamar al 711 0 800.877.1113.

Tendrd que proporcionar la siguiente informacién para que el DLR
procese su solicitud:

e Nombre legal complete

e Numero de Seguro Social

e Numero de Licencia de Conducir o Numero de Identificacién
Estatal

e Historial de empleo de los ultimos 18 meses

e Autorizacion para trabajar (si no es ciudadano o residente de
los Estados Unidos)

Si tiene preguntas sobre el estado de su solicitud de RA, puede llamar al Centro de Servicio al Cliente al 605.626.2452, enviar un
correo electrdonico a DLRRAClaims@state.sd.us, o entrar en su cuenta.

POR FAVOR, COLOQUE ESTE AVISO EN UN LUGAR VISIBLE.

Reemployment Assistance Division
420 S Roosevelt St | PO Box 4730
Aberdeen, SD 57402-4730
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